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RFP FOR PORT TERMINAL BULK STORAGE DOME CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 

 

1. Question: Is there a Developer involved, if so who?  

Answer: Port KC is the owner of this project. 

 

2. Question: How will the project be funded? 

Answer: Port KC will be funding the project. 

 

3. Question: Is a Performance & Payment Bond required? 

Answer: Yes, both a performance and payment bond are both required. 

 

4. Question: Is there a limitation to how many people can attend the pre-bid meeting? 

Answer: No, all are welcome to attend.  

 

5. Question: Has anything been submitted for permitting, if so what and when is the permit 

anticipated?  

Answer: No. You can find additional information in the scope section of the RFP. 

 

6. Question: What jurisdictional bodies will the awarded Contractor need to submit to for 

permitting?  

Answer: You can find this information in the “General” section under the Scope of Work 

section of the RFP. 

 

7. Question: Have any arrangements been made with these bodies to expedite permitting? 

Answer: No. You can find additional information in the scope section of the RFP. 

 

8. Question: Because this site is in close proximity to an airport an FAA 7460 permit will 

need to be acquired. Has this permit been submitted for?  

Answer: Yes, this permit is required. The contractor will be responsible for obtaining the 

permit.  

 

9. Question: Is an EPA Air Use permit required, if so, has it been applied for?  

Answer: No. This permit is not required. 
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10. Question: What electrical service is available.  

Answer: It is a 400 amp, 480 volt grounded B system 

 

11. Question: Will these domes be constructed within the zone considered to be the “critical 

area” of flood control projects constructed by the Corps of Engineers?  Furthermore, will 

the Corps of Engineers be providing engineering review of this design including dictating 

specifications pertaining to soil and aggregate materials allowed to be used at this site?   

Answer: Please read the letter dated July 31, 2017 from the Corps of Engineers.  It has 

been provided as part of the RFP.  It is our understanding that the work will be within the 

critical area defined by the Corp of Engineers and a review will be required.  A contact 

name and telephone number at the Corp of Engineers has been provided at the end of 

the letter for further clarification.  

 

12. Question: If so we are concerned that this could limit ground improvement techniques 

available for this project.  We will specifically need to determine whether a ground 

improvement system consisting of open-graded aggregate inclusions in the ground will 

be allowed for this site?  

Answer: See answer to question 11.  

 

13. Question: Is there a specific Bid Form required to be filled out or is there a specific 

Format the Bid needs to be in to be accepted?  

Answer: No there is no bid form or specific format for the bid. 

 

14. Question: Will Bids be accepted electronically (i.e. via email)? 

Answer: No. Bids should be mailed or delivered to Port KC located at 300 Wyandotte, 

Suite 100, Kansas City, MO 64105 

 

15. Question: Will Bids be accepted via courier delivery?  If so who should they be 

addressed to? 

Answer: Yes. Please address them to Marissa Cleaver Wamble Dome Projects Bid 

Documents.  


